



ANWAR ULHAQ

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Novice
- Urdu - Native

CERTIFICATIONS

- CCNA 640-802 (CSCO12255278) from CISCO Network Academy.

PROFILE

Anwar is a highly skilled Full Stack Developer who is experienced with a wide variety of technologies. He has been working with both AngularJS and React.js as well as multiple back-end technologies such as C#, Java, and Node.js. He is also knowledgeable about object-oriented programming and has been pursuing three different university degrees to satisfy his thirst for knowledge.

RECENT PROJECTS

Pet Monitoring Android App

Java, Android Studio

An Android application that can represent data from a cloud server with the Thingsee IoT device uploading the data to the cloud server.

Chat Server

Kotlin

A chat server application to manage communication between users.

Chat Client

Kotlin, Android Studio

An Android chat application for communicating with other users.

SKILLS

Front end: Angular7, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, React.js, Redux-Thunk, TypeScript.

Back end: Express.js, Java, Node.js, REST API.

Mobile: Java, Kotlin.

Database: MariaDB, MongoDB, MySQL, PostgreSQL.

Other: C, C++, C#.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | May 2020 - Present

Developer Trainee

FREE Laskutus Oy | Helsinki, Finland | May 2019 - July 2019

- Created the customer list page with AngularJS and later recreated it with React.js.
- Edited the back-end code related to adding new customers.
- Created the "New, Edit, and View" customer pages in React.js.
- Wrote REST-PUT API for the "Edit" customer page.
- Technologies used: AngularJS, React.js, REST API.

Wi-Max Technician

NewNet Communication Technologies | Karachi, Pakistan | February 2012 - May 2012

- Installed, commissioned, and configured NewNet WAP400 and WAP450 equipment.
- Surveyed sites to monitor and measure data throughout to identify possible issues.
- Supported field teams to solve network issues.
- Performed software release up-gradation.

Wi-Max Technician

Nokia Siemens Networks | Karachi, Pakistan | January 2011 - February 2012

- Installed, commissioned, and configured Wi-Max sites.
- Participated in changing frequency on the entire network.
- Implemented change requests in network parameters advised by the Radio survey team.
- Audited network entities.
- Performed network parameter auditing.
- Managed spare inventory.

Rigger

Motorola Inc. | Karachi, Pakistan | January 2009 - December 2010

- Supported alignments and tilting of antennas, and replacement when needed.
- Participated in software up-gradation on the entire WiMax network from R2.5 to R3.01.
- Solved site and sector level issues on a daily basis with-in committed SLA.
- Participated in second software up-gradation from R3.01 to R4.0.

Engineering Assistant

KRL | Islamabad, Pakistan | January 2006 - February 2008

EDUCATION

B.Eng. in Mechanical and Sustainable Engineering

Arcada University of Applied Sciences | Helsinki Area, Finland | August 2020 - Present

B.Eng. in Information Technology

Metropolia University of Applied Sciences | Helsinki Area, Finland | August 2017 - Present

B.Eng in Electronics

Metropolia University of Applied Sciences | Helsinki Area, Finland | August 2013 - February 2017